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From: m G <cional.gov.au] - ]
Sent: riday, anuary 2013 4:20 PM
To: Media; , SN N < -s-c=.gov.au'; I

Cc: Chard, Samantham

Subject: RE: FOR INPUT- Project Aperio - talking points, Q&A, protocols and media release
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: PROJECT APERIO - Ministerial media release - Draft.doc

Please find attached the updated media release reviewed by ASADA and ourselves.

Kind regards

rategic Lommunications and ctnhgagement Branch
Department of Regional Australia, Loca{ Govemment. Arts and Sport
,ﬁ Level 7| Garema Court| GPO Box 863 ; Canberra AC* 260?
W www, myregion.sov.aul www,arts.gov.au
T @myregionGovAu | @artsculturegov

From: Media [mailto:Media@crimecommission.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2013 10:48
; I @ 2saca.gov.au'; NN

To: Media; [N B
Subject: RE: FOR INPUT- Project Aperio - talking points, Q&A, protocols and media release [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Cc: Chard, Samantha;

Apologies — documents attached.

Engagement, Communication and Media
Australian Crime Commission

o b s H o ad E e ol

G803 637 e media@crimecommission.gov.au

From: Media

Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2013 10:48 AM
To: @pmc.gov.au';
@asada.gov.au’;
Cc: Media; Chard, Samantha
Subject: FOR INPUT- Project Aperio - talking points, Q&A, protocols and media release [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

mc.gov.au'; _@regional.gov.au';

Good morning,



dydamy
Callout
S 47F all redactions these two pages


As discussed at Tuesday’s meeting, please find attached DRAFT media protocols, talking points and Q&A and a
DRAFT joint Ministerial media release (these have not yet been cleared by our CEO).

I have also attached ACC’s holding lines for the letters inviting code representatives to a briefing, for your
information.

Could you please consider the Q&As (including existing answers, agency specific questions and additional questions)
and media release and provide input by COB tomorrow?

We will continue to refine the key messages in line with the findings of the unclassified report.

We hope to send through a rough copy of the unclassified report as soon as we can to assist with the scope of
questions. Please note, the report may not be available until tomorrow.

Apologies for the short timeframe—we are hoping to have these ready for the Ministerial briefing on Tuesday
(noting Monday is a public holiday).

Please contact me if you would like to discuss.

Many thanks,

Engagement, Communication and Media
Australian Crime Commission

ph: [ eois mobite

A0 GO 637 & media@crimecommission.gov.au

Warning

This email message and any attached files may contain information that is confidential and subject
of legal privilege intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If
you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the message to the
intended recipient be advised that you have received this message in error and that any use,
copying, circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or attached files is strictly
forbidden, as is the disclosure of the information contained therein. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your Inbox.

ACC Web Site:www.crimecommission.gov.au

Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Regional Australia, Local Government, Arts and Sport.

The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legal
Any review, re-

transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information b
or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on (02) 6274-7111

and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.





